
From: Hugo Blomfield 

Sent: 11 October 2011 17:27 

To: Carl Hearsum 

Cc: Anna Mackenzie; Jessica Hamilton 

Subject: RE: Stanmer footpath claim - landowner evidence 
Apologies Carl – I overlooked the questions when we arranged to meet on site. In answer to your 
questions: 

1. As far as I am aware the Council has not made any section 31(6) deposits.  
2. As far as I am aware no-one (including the Cityparks rangers responsible for enforcing 

bylaws in public park) has told any member of the public (on behalf of the Council) that the 
way was not public.  

3. There are no stiles or gates on the way except at the garden gates (see 4 below).  
4. See plan below showing the location of the gates in red.  
5. I was not responsible for the recent planning permission and amendment to the section 

106.  
Let me know if you would like any further details. 
Regards, 
Hugo 

 

Hugo Blomfield, Countryside Manager, Cityparks, Brighton & Hove City Council 

Stanmer Nursery, Stanmer Park, Lewes Road, Brighton BN1 9SE  
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